
From: Cindy Yang <priorities@steppingstonessociety.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 8:59:32 AM 
To: Robin Bartlett <rbartlett@md.bonnyville.ab.ca> 
Cc: April Simard <events@steppingstonessociety.ca> 
Subject: You're Invited to Walk a Mile in Their Shoes!  
  

Good morning! 
  
Stepping Stones Crisis Society (SSCS) is excited about the relaunch of our event, “Walk a Mile in Their Shoes” 
happening in Cold Lake on November 9! As part of our relaunch, SSCS is hosting one event this year for our core 
municipalities of our service area, including the City of Cold Lake, Town of Bonnyville, and M.D. of Bonnyville. 
  
We’d like to formally invite the M.D. of Bonnyville’s Reeve and Council, and staff to participate! 
  
“Walk a Mile in Their Shoes” is an unique event that is so much more than just a walk; it is a powerful 
demonstration of empathy and solidarity, while helping fundraise for missions like ours. This event also aims to 
raise awareness about the challenges and experiences faced by women and to promote a deeper understanding of 
gender issues in our community. While this walk is open to our entire community, it is especially important to have 
men in public positions help make this statement with us, such as our government representatives, community 
leaders and first responders and military in uniform, as it demonstrates solidarity and a commitment to drive 
positive change to crest gender-based violence in our community. We would be honored to have you join us for this 
special occasion!  
  

 
  
Participating in this event is simple: 

1. Complete your registration form and send it in to @April Simard at events@steppingstonessociety.ca 
*registration fees can be paid via e-transfer or online  

2. Print the Pledge Form  and start collecting pledges from your network in support of you walking in red high 
heels! Trophy is awarded to the individual with the highest total pledges! 
*we can support with promo photos leading into it, which can be arranged at request when trying on your 
red high heels! 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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3. On November 9, show up with your collected pledges, and get ready to Walk a Mile in Their Shoes, 
complete with red high heels! It’ll be a fun day! 

  
Please feel free to share this with your networks! Please note that we have a limited amount of red high heels 
available, so to ensure you get a pair in your size, please send in your registration form ASAP! 
  
If there are any questions or concerns about our event, please don’t hesitate to contact April, Events and 
Community Engagement Coordinator, at events@SteppingStonesSociety.ca or myself below. 
  
Thank you for your consideration and support! 
  
Cindy Yang (she/her) 
Director of Strategic Priorities 

 
Phone: 780.343.0438 
Mobile: 780.826.9875 

 
The attached material is intended for the use of the individual or institution to which this is addressed and may not 
be distributed, copied, or disclosed to other unauthorized person(s) or institution(s). This material may contain 
confidential or personal information which may be subject to the provisions of the Personal Information Protection 
Act. If you receive this transmission in error, please notify me immediately by email. Thank you for your cooperation 
and assistance. 
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Walk a Mile in Their Shoes Registration Form 

 

Last Name: ____________________ First Name: ____________________ 

Address: _________________________ City: ________________________ 

Postal Code: ____________________ Email: _________________________ 

Phone Number: _________________________  

Team Name (If applicable): ______________________________________ 

**PLEASE READ CAREFULLY - WALK A MILE IN THEIR SHOES WAIVER** 
 
In consideration of my entry in the Walk A Mile event I, for myself, my heirs, my executors and administrators 
waive and release any and all rights and claims for damages I have or may have hereafter against the organizers 
of this event, its participants, its employees, all sponsors and their representatives and all claims of damages, 
demands, actions, whatsoever in any manner, as a result of my participation in the event, including travel to and 
from this event. I attest and verify that I am physically fit and have sufficiently trained for participation in this 
event and I have not been advised otherwise by qualified medical personnel. Further, I hereby grant full 
permission to any and all of the foregoing to use my name and likeness in any broadcast, telecast, video or print 
media of this event without competition. 

 

☐ By checking this box, I agree to the registration fee of $25.00. 
My t-shirt size is (circle one):  S      M      L       XL      2XL     3XL    4XL    (included in registration fee) 

My shoe size is (men’s): ___________   OR   ☐ I will bring my own pair of red shoes 
 
Please send completed registration forms to events@steppingstonessociety.ca 

 
Registration fees can be paid via e-transfer to finance@steppingstonessociety.ca (please indicate in e-transfer 
memo “WAM Registration” + Your name) or online at https://steppingstonessociety.ca/walk-a-mile/ 

 
 

SIGNATURE OF PARTICIPANT: _____________________________________________________ 
 

SIGNATURE OF PARENT OR GUARDIAN (under 18):____________________________________ 
 
We appreciate your support of the Walk a Mile in Her Shoes Event. We treat your personal information with 
respect. The information you provide will be used to provide tax receipts and to keep you informed of the other 
events in support of Stepping Stones Crisis Society. If you wish to be removed from this list, please simply call or e-
mail communications@SteppingStonesSociety.ca or 780-826-9875 
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Walk a Mile in Their Shoes Pledge Form 

Last Name:________________________ First Name: __________________Team Name (optional)____________________ 
All proceeds to support programs at Stepping Stones Crisis Society. Please make all cheques payable to Stepping Stones Crisis Society. Charitable Donation 
Receipts can be issued for donations of $20 or more, if requested. *NOTE: If name, address and/or postal code is incomplete or cannot be read, a Tax Receipt cannot be issued. 

First Name Last name Address/City or email Postal Code Phone Pledge$ Pd. Tax Receipt 
Y/N? 

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        
 

Total on this Sheet  
 
We appreciate your support of the Walk a Mile in Her Shoes Event. We treat your personal information with respect. The information you provide will be used to 
provide tax receipts and to keep you informed of the other events in support of Stepping Stones Crisis Society. If you wish to be removed from this list, please 
simply call or e-mail.  
 
Pledges accepted online (Credit Card) via the QR Code! Please select “Walk a Mile” in the drop-down, and “Dedicate” your pledge to the Walker so we can 
tally the total for each Walker!  
 

SSCS Contact: events@SteppingStonesSociety.ca or 780-201-4937 


